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Outside the Naval and Military Establishments
photo by Mark Harrison

With an eye on on the future

A trip down rnernory lane
St.ories on the first missionary, Father LeCarol1 and the

building of tbe historie St. James-on-lhe-Lines Church are
combined with a look at the chur<:hes loday.

The Naval and Military Es tablishments, from which
French fur traders and English soldiers would eventually
leave lo form the nucleus of our lown on the shores of
Penetanguishene Bay. are explored in detail. Today, while
slill in the process of being restorcd, they are one of our
major tourist attraclions.

Profiles on Penetangllishene's outstanding athletes of the
past are combined with a look at our modern day sport
heroes - Brian Orser and Don Tannahill.

A bylaw creating the municipalitiy of Penetanguishene is
eomplimenlcd by a look at the members of our present
council.

Throughout: the pages of this book, lhe pasl mixes with the
present, hopefully to give us a better idea of whal. we were,
what we are today and what. we can become lomorrow.

A trip down memory lane - thal's pari. of whab this book is
about. But there's more to it lhan a journey t.hrough the past,
much more.

One hundred years aga a tiny seltlement on the shores of
Pelll~télnguishene Bay organized into a municipality - the
village of Penetanguishene. In 1BB1 the village beeame a
town. This book celebrates our municipal cenlenary, but il
doesn'I stop there. The major forees which shaped
Penclanguishcne lhen and now go back over 350 years when
French' explorers and priests cntered an unknown Indian
territory.

Glanee lhrough the pages of our history and you 'Il see part
of wllat wc are today - a unique town of nearly 6,000 people
nestled in what is lruly one of the most beauliful spots on the
face oJ this carth.

An t!xceptionally fine natural environment featuring
green, genUe hills roUing iuto a magnificent bay, explain
part of our uniqueness. The people who inhabit it account for
the rest.

We are unique because of the way in which we have been
able tn grow into an increasingfy modern urbanized
municipality and yet maintain our traditions in a small town
friendly a tmosphere.

Our religious roots and the mixture of the dominant French
and English cultures form the strongest parb of our heritage.
The angels standing al the south entrance of town watch over
and protect that heritage.

By graeiPg lhe cover of this book the angels arc meant to
invite us to turn within, to reaffirm who we are.

Inside you'll find a mixture of the old and t.ne new.
Articles on the French explorers - Etienne Brule and

Samuel de Champlain, are balanced by a look at the con­
tinuing French influenee exerted by organizations Iike Le
Centre d'Activil~ Fran!jaises.
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Birth of a Tnunicipality

Dr. Philip Spohn
First R eeve of Penetanguishene

By-Iaw No. 248
By-Law Constitutillg the Village of Pelletanguishene, in the

Townships of Tiny and Tay. in the County of Sirncoe. as In­
corporated Village. and Defining the Lirnits.

WHEREAS, over one hundred resident Freeholders and
Householders (one half of whom are Freeholders) of the
unincorporated Village at present as the Village of
Penetanguishene, in the Townships of Tiny and Tay, in the
Counly of Simcoe, have, by Petition to the Council of the
Counly of Simcoe, petitioned that the said Village may be
erected into an Incorporated Village, apart from the said
Townships of Tiny and Tay;

And, Whereas, under the direction and with the approval of

the County Council, a Census has been taken by Walter J.
Keating, Esquire, of the number of inhabitants contained
within the limits which are hereinafter described and
provided, to be erected into an Incorporated Village, and by
such Census duly passed before the said County Council it is
shown thal the said limits contain eight hundred and forty­
one inhabitants;

Be it therefore enacted by the Corporation of the County of
Simcoe, and the said Council hereby enacts as follows: -

1. Tha t the following limits, that is to say: The Town plot of
the unincorporatoo village of Penetanguishene, in the
Townships of Tiny and Tay, as laid out under the direction
and by the Crown Land Department, and as now recorded in
the Crown Lands Department of Ontario, and wlùch said
town plot contains in ail four hundrOO and seventy-two acres,
more or less, be erected and constituted jnto an Incorporated
Village, separa te and apart from the Townships of Tiny and
Tay, under and subject ta the several provisions of the
Municipa 1Acts of the Province of Ontario.

2. 'l'hat the said Village, incorpora tOO by this By-law is
hereby incorporated by the name of Penetanguishene.

3. That the first election for Reeve and Councillors for the
Village of Penetanguishene shall be held in the Town Hall,
Penetanguishene on the day and in the manner provided for
the annual Municipal Elections, under the Municipal Acts of
the Province of Ontario.

4. That Walter J. Keating, Esq., is hereby appointed the
returning officer to hold the said firs t election.

S. That this By -law shaH take effect from and after the
passing thereof.

John C. Steele <L.S.> Warden
COUNCIL HALL, BARRIE
June 29th, 1875
R.T. Banting,
Co. Clerk, Co. Simcoe.
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Mayor V,ince Moreau
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Meilleurs

souhaits

Vincent Moreau

L'année d'un centenaire est un temps de fêtes, alors je vous
invite tous 71 vous joindre II nous dans nos célébrations de
notre eent.ième anniversaire.

Je crois que le comité' du centenaire de Pénétanguishene
1975 a formulê un programme qui fournira des diver-
tissements et des activités pour chacun durant les mois
prodlains se terminant avec la grande semaine de f~es du
28 juin au 5 juillet. J'invite spéêialement tous nos anciens
citoyens à revenir chez IlOIlS visiter d 'ancien!) amis et 11
participer a nos activités pendant cette semaine.

J'ai l'honneur d'occuper le poste de maire de la ville
pendant! cette I"(lerveilleuse et prestigieuse annëe, et comme
maire, je tiens aremercier, de la part de notre municipalité,
le comité du centenaire 1975 de Pénêtanguishene, sous la
pr.!sidence de Doug Dubeau de l'enthousiasme que ce comité
a crtépour notre cenHème anniversaü:e.

Merci. Meilleurs souhaits! Joyeuse fête,
M. le maire, Vincent Moreau.

The
Mayor's Message
Centennial Year is a lime for everyone to celebra te. 1

therefore extend an invitation to each and everyone of you to
pleasc be our guests and join with us in our 100th Birthday
festivities. .

1 believe the Penetanguishene 1975 centennial committee
has produced a program lhat will provide entertainment and
involvement for everyone during the coming months,
culminating wit.h "üld Home Week", June 28 to July 5, and 1
extend a special invitation to ail former citizens of
Penetanguishene to return home, visil old friends and par­
ticipa te in the activities during this week.

As Mayor of the Town, a position 1 am honoured ta hold
during this wonderfull and prestigious year, 1 would Hke to

convey the thanks of the municipality to the Penetanguishene
1975 centennial committee, under the leadership of Doug
Dubeau, for their enthusiastic promotion of our 100th bir­
t.hday. "Thank You".

Best Wishes, happy birthday.

Happy

Centennial

Doug Dubeau

Many times we are called upon to make contributions for
various causes, and some we meet with much more en·
thusiasm than others. When asked by our Mayor Vince
Moreau to be chairman of our celltennia~ celebrations, 1 im­
mediately recalled aIl t.he good limes and the wonderful
reunions we had during our 1967 "Old Home Week" and
readily consented to accept his invita tion to be chairman.

The people of Penetanguishene are very proud of their
town and the 1967 centennial committee members were so
happy to contribute once again.

Penetanguishene as a municipal body, is celebrating its
loot.h birthday. We have been fortunate indeed in so many
ways to have lived here.

Speaking for our committee, we sincerely wish "Old Home
Week" brings together ail t.he things that are good for the
people of Penetanguishene and their guesls, who we have
invited home to be with us al t.his time.

Thank you again for the opportunity and t.he privilege to be
your chairman.

Centennial'ly Yours,
Douglas Dubeau, Chairman.

Joyeuse tete
Souvent nous sommes appelés à aider il. exéCuter des en­

treprises mais nous acceptons certains projets avec plus
d'enthousiasme que d'autres. Quand M. le maire, Vincent
Moreau m'a invité ~ devenir le président du comité du
centenaire je me suis immédiatement souvenu du bon temps
et des maintes l'eunions que nous a vions eu durant la semaine
commémorative de 1967 et j'ai promptement accepté son
invitation. Les membres de l'ancien comité du centenaire
sont heureux de pouvoir rendre service encore une fois,
puisque comme tous les citoyens de Penetanguishene ils sont
fiers de leur ville.

Penêtanguishene fête son centième anniversaire comme
municipalité. Nous avons été favorisés d'avoir vecu ici.

Je me fais le porte - parole de notre comité. Nous
souhaitons sinc~rement que la semaine commémorative
apportera de bonnes choses pour les Citoyens de notre ville
ainsi que pour leurs visiteurs que nous avons invités il. venir
séjourner avec nous pendant ce temps.

Merci encore une fois pour l'occasion et le privilège d'être
votre pr€sident.

Doug Dubeau,
PréSident du comJtédu centenaire 1975.



The Centennial Committee
They're dressed like something out of the pas!. but the
members of Penetanguishene's Centennial Commi!.tee are
very much a part of t.he present. In Ihe front tow from left Lo
right are: Mike Tinney, Doug Dubeau, Marg Dubeau and
Medora DeVillers. In t.he second row are: Tim Robitaille,

Joyce Sauv~, Frances St. Amant and Beatrice Picot.te.
Standing at the back are: Basil Secord, Bill Stevens, Martha
Ladouceur and Helen Dubeau. Missing from the photo are:
Mrs. Jack Wedge and Yvon Gagne.

Photo Box

Our 1975 town council
rightJ are: councillor Ron I3ellisle, Deputy-reeve Art.
Stewart, councillors, Ken Tannahill and Hubert Charlebois.
Town clerk Yvon Gagne is at the far right.

The members of Penetanguishene's 1975 council are (front
row, left to right); councillors, Clarence Lomas and Mary
Rogers, Mayor Vince Moreau, Reeve Lionel Dion and
councillor Frances St. Amant. In the back row «rom left to
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The Song of Penetanguishene
The song "Penetanguishene" was discovered during ex­

cavalions at the Naval and Military Establishments in 1969.
Mrs. glsic Jury announced the finding at thaltime, saying

lhe song was wrilten in 18:16 by a soldier named George
DartneH. Il was sung 1.0 the lune of "Auld Lang Syne".

Penetanguishene
T've who tired of wars' alarms
ln" garrison or camp,
Are sighing for the many charms
Of march, route, or a tramp;
Or whom board batteaux or ship
Delight 10 venl your spleen,
1 hereby recommend a trip
To Penelanguishene.

Oh l 'lis the place for youthful sprigs
Whose epaulettes grow dim
With dtY wear, whose rose-oiled wigs
Want eombing into trim.
Whose elbows are a liltle out ­
Sueh things have often been ­
They will be bettered by a bout
Of Penetanguishene.

'Tis here you learn true jollity
And scom the mareh of mind
And live in fond equality
With bcasts of every kind:
The Indian wilh his sealping knife
'Diversifies the seene -
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Oh! 'tis a mighty pleasant Iife
At Penetanguishene.

You shake a wildcat by the fist
When in your path he halls.
With beavers take a hand at whist,
And gallopade and waltz
With shaggy bears who, when you roam
Afar in Corest green,
Remind you Ihat your nearest home
Is Penetanguishene.

lJpon the article of grub
Vou must lay little stress,
For here with grief lhe starving sub
Bemoans headquarlers' mess.
His pound of junk and tommy bare
Bul makcs a dinner lean,
For surCeits they are very rare
At Penetanguishene.

And then for swipes, poor devil, he
Must look and feel quite glum
Since now a sober Treasury
Has docked lhe ration rum.
Unless il is with maple juice,
Admit lhat's this 1 mean,
We cannot shake a top-screw loose
Al Penetanguishene.

reprinted rrom the Penetanguishene Citizen
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Beginning of an era

force behind the Tercentenary Celebration. Immediately to
Father Murray's right is Prosper Beausoleil, the undertaker
at Beausoleil's Funeral Home. Champlain is played by Jules
Picotte the Indian agent on Christian Island. Leo Dault is the
young boy at Champlain's right hand side. In his adult years
he was a dentist in Penetanguishene.

This picture shows the 1921 re-enactment of the landing of
Samuel de Champlain at Penetanguishene during the town's
Tercentenary Celebration. Champlain landed at
Penetanguishene in 1615 but because of World War 1 the
Tercentenary Celebration was delayed until 1921. At the far
left is Father Athol Murray, the parish priest at St. Ann's
Roman Catholic Church in Penetanguishene and the driving
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YilU h,tVO friellrls
will you kindly

Penetanguish,ene Tercentenary

Otd Home Week

Pp.netangllisheIW, Ont·.

May :?4.th,·]!)~1

Charles E. Wright
1li;lLr .Furmel' Hesident:--

AH J,lU are iLW:Lre, Ch,~lUph1ill, in A. D. 1G15 landed UB t.he sh"rl' d th,
hay OJ} whieh t,his town stands. H hltd been intended t.hnJ. l1w t"L'ocntcIllLI'Y (If this
\',i"it ,~h"llld 11IL\'(' IH/,d Xati'll1H.I recogllitioll in 191.1, lmt the Un'at \\"ar intl'l'v\:'nccl and
hinden'il n,ny f{lwh dClllonsLnLtiun. It i,~ fuIt. now that the tin\R Ims come whcn f:(lil\(:

l'!lùrt ;should Ill' llllLdL\ tu IiHuk thi,,, c\'ent.
Thel'c !letS lWVCI' b:Wll a re·union of the furmel' residL'l1ts lIf PC!l('hLl\gllish~·II~'.

a.lld it i" al'io l'dt t)w.t it is abOlit time thlLt one was helli; :we! ;;0, the weck A ua L'~'L'

1-·(; in the prescnG yen!' has brwn sel(~t:tcd tlllie known as ;'Old HO!II'.~ 'Y('L'I,"; dllril\g'
whidl tht: tCI'CCukn:Lry 8hn1l he üe\l'hmted.

l\lll.ny havc bc,:n hurn IH~r'(' who htwe gUllc far i~li(J1d, in thf' u!,,,·p \\'hich m'JI'(",

so llIallY to Inave their uil'thp1ae(). Na,tumll)' thesc wou){) Jil", to vi"it t!le nId SC('lH'''',

a,llfl ti! note the ;~dv(L\lctl~ which han' Iwen llllLfie sillet: they kEt. Othe!'s wlw hi1\'('
l'l'sidod herr, ;tne! lmve IlllCU[1JU at.tachcr\ to the old tnwn lu~vc a d(~l'i' afi'l'l:tioll f,'r it.
They too, we focl ~U1'O, w0111<1 lik(l (,0 vi'>it the familial' plltet:" and l'I:ncw il"~'l\Ja.intillL('('S.

IVe who are at prCi;ClIt hCl'e flle! t.hILt the tinle hns CO III 1: to inaugul'ntl; Il rc·
IIniun, Hl thilt we ma)' IHL\'C the plelLslll'e of mCI~r,iug tllO,..l: who l")vere and lo\'(~ the old
spot, und who wel'L\ hCl'e befIH'e li'>; and also (.U gi VC III,tll)' tk; Opplll'tnnity "f l'ellewing
the fLcqlllùntnnce,; of those who have Ten1Hineù iu tllf.. old Town.

\Ve tlwl'efo\'() must heal'tily invite rou tn conw and pil~' liS lL \'i"it dm'ing the
weck AU,~llst l-~(;th.

FIJ!lfl\l'illg is the PL'll.'!I'<lllll1le in olltline;-

Monday, AUffust ht (Civic hulidlL)') :-Hor~e Rn.ee~ ill l'ayette'" Dri\'ing PMk.

Tuesday, August 2nd :-Ullveiling of tho munument iÜ Ca,nLglwuhlL (on PhilillS

nea.upre',~ fal'm, in TillY) whi(:h Ina;'], s the sit<; of tlw cel­
dmltion of the Fil'st ?l1ns.; in Uppl'r C,~lIafh.

Wednesday, August 3rd :--Hi"toi'ical Pl~gcl\nts. AlIllatil's. A lhn<.[uet \lnder

the t1uspices of the Historie'rt! Rcoeipty, at which the
Premier's of Ontltl'io [Llld Quebeç ~r('l C'xperh,r\ to speDk.

Thursday, August 4th: -lhseba1l TO\lfJ1Il111ent.

Friday, August 5th:·- Greut Wa.!' Vdp-l'ans' Day and Fo,)tb:dl 1'oLll'JI,t:il('nt.
n,Lncl conc3rts ltnd Open Air e!\ttll'tailllllent" in the
f;bJdié>I'~' Memorial Park jn the c\'enings. lktails to
f'lllow.

The C(II11mittee of I\bn<Lgeml:nt tl1kc for grilnted tha.t if
i.n the (,OWll yoll will write to t.]w:n ,~b()'1'~ tg, ;pit;11ity. Othcrwise,
a.ppl)' at an narly Jato to Ml', O. E. Wright.

~f you know or Rn)' f'H'mer rcsdont in youl' vicinity who has not rel:f~i\'l'dl

lLn invitlüion, kinc.lly invite tlw fl'iend on our behrdf, l1nd ll.lso let us h!l.VC the name and
lLddress, so that Wl' folll)\I' up the invitati:m

On bchalf of the 01<1 Horne Week Committec,

N.B. Charles Wright was the Reeve of Penetanguishene and
Warden of Sirncoe County in 1896. Later in his politica\
career, Wrighl a Conservative, was elecLed to serve as the
MPP for the Penet.anguishene area.

C, E. WRIGHT,
Chait'nl1\11
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Tite angels are dedicated ln 1921

The origin of the Angels
by ~larcd 8ellehumeur 20, was entering the Jesuit Order. He was the only child o( the

The angels were erected 50 years aga through the happy town's wealthiest merchanl al that lime, D.A. Lahey, and
coincidence of circumstances and of t.hree men. would have inherited a fortune. But in entering the Jesuits,

The moving spirit was Father Alhol Murray, originally he made a vow of povert.y and could nol take it with him. His
l'rom Toronto, came here shortly before 1921 as a young falher offered ta huy him anylhing he wanted.
priest just out of the seminary. He is still alive and is weil At the suggestion of Falher Murray, and in consideration of
known as the l'ounder and beloved director of the University t.he l'ad that his father was French and his mother, whase
of Notre Dame in Wilcox, Saskatchewan, where he is known, maiden name was Fitzgerald was English speaking, along
not as Father Murray, but as Pere Murray. In his youth he with the long history of cordial co-operation bel-ween the
n!:ld become inlerested in the French speaking elements of
our country, and had gone ta Col\ege al St. Hyacinlhe. French and the English speaking people in Penetanguishene,
Quebec. and Ihe ~ood relalions at lhat lime between Ontario and

Soon 'after arriving in Penetanguishene, he noted lhat il Quebec. Gerald Lahey wanted something to commemorate
and symbolize the "Bonne Entente" belween

was just a litlle more lhan 300 years that Champlain had first
come la lhese parts 10 begin lhe white man's history of Penelanguishene's and Canada 's two founding people. The
Huronia. II. had been impossible 10 mark lhe anniversary in pair of angels, one marked Onlario, the olher marked
1915, at lhe proper year. because of the first greal war, bul he Quebec, was the answer. One of the highlights of "Old Home
fell that somelhing sbould certainly be done as soon after as Week" was the unveiling of t.hese Iwo bronze monuments al
possible. He therefore organized a tremendous "Old Home the entrance to the Town.
Week" in Penetanguishene. which is quit.e a story in it.self. Fifty years laler, in 1971, Father Athol Murray returned ta
Many bronze plaques that you see h'ere and there in town Penetanguishene la rededicate the same bronze stalues
loday, were erecled lhJ'ough his influence al that lime in 1921. which were incorporaled into beautiful enlrance monuments

Al t.he same t.ime. Gerald Lahey, a young man aged aboul at lhe soulhern town limits.
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The 1921 Ontario-Quebec Entente at the Huron-Iroquois Treaty of Peace

This gigantic cast of cna~acters posed for a group picture
following the Ontario-Quebec Entente al the Huron-Iroquois

Trea~y of Peace during Penetanguishene's Tercentenary
Celebra tions.

L 'histoire de Penetanguishene
Pénétanguishene Lacs en amont des Chutes Niagara.

par Ma,rce' Bellehllmeur En 1828 vinrent. les premiers habitants permanents de
PC!n~tanguishene fut ainsi nommée par les Abenakis, des Pénétanguishene. Ils sont venus, non pas de l'Est, mais de

si~cles avant l'ère des Huron-Iroquois, el veut dire "la Place l'Ouest - employés des sociétés de traileurs de fourrure qui
des Slibles Blancs Roulant." La falaise de sable à la pointe avaient été obligées de retirer leurs postes vers l'est à
nordest de la Baie était un point de repère visihle des ex- mesure qu'on établissait les frontières entre le Canada et les
trémit.és du sud des Trente Milles Iles des terrains rocheux Et.ats-Unis.
des LaLlrent.ides. Sa verdure et ses plages à l'abri des vents Quand la traite des fourrures cédait place â J'industrie du
de toute direction firent de la Baie un rendezvous préféré bois, le port. protégé de Pénétanguishene reçut les immenses
d'abord des Indiens, ensuite des missionaires et coureurs-de· radeaux de bîlles provenant. des vastes for~s laurentiennes
bois français, des milit.aires et traiteurs de fourrures anglais, jusqu'à Sudbury. Le chemin de fer s'y rendit en 1879.
des scieurs de bois, et maint.enant des amat.eurs de bateaux P~étanguishene fut incorporée comme village il y a
de plaisir. exactement un siècle, soit en 1675, ensuite comme ville en

En ]613, Etienne Brûlé, éélaireur il.gé' de dix-huit ans, sous ]882.
les ordres de Samuel de Champlain, esl arrivé à Fière de son passé illustre, la ville de pénétanguishene
Pénétanguishene, où il est. devenu le premier blanc à: rêsider jouit de son présent, mais elle envisage un avenir brillant
à l'ouest de la ville de Québec. Deux ans plus tard, Cham- comme endroit agréable et. salubre. Son beau site tient. ~ la
plain lui-même est venu avec Brûlé voir ce beau pays et ses porte les Mlices de la Baie Georgienne. De belles routes
aborigènes sédentaires, les Hurons. Le Père Joseph mettent ~ seulement 80 minutes par auto les commodités de
LeCaron, missionaire Récollet, l'aceompagna. Celui-ci, en la grande ville de Toronto. Le sol s~blonneux rend facile la
1623, revint avee un assistant, le père Nicola Viel, pour en- construction de rues et. l'installation de tuyaux souterrains.
t.amer la tâche ardue d'évanglHiser les Hurons. Ils furent Quatre pares municipaux donnent ~ ses citoyens un accès
remplacé's en 1627 par le père Jean de Brébeuf, le premier extraordinaire aux eaux de la Baie, relativement non-
des missionaires Jésuites en Huroni,e. polluées. De profonds puit.s artésiens nous fournissent am-

Par l'an 1650, les Iroquois avaienl dét.ruit la raee huronne plement de la meilleure eau potable en Ontario, sans bac-
et s'étaient ret.irés dans leur pays au sud du Lac Ont.ario. t~rie, mais pourt.ant sans ehlore. M@me J'air mérite une
Pour plus d'un si(!c!e ensuite, la Huronie n'était habit€e que mention honorable; il nous arrive nettoyé' par son passage
d'individus et de petits groupes, t.rappeurs indiens et au-dessus dU! Lac Huron. Plusieurs ports de plaisanee et une
traiteurs blancs. Petit à petit, Pénétanguishene devint le usine de bateaux fournissent un service complet aux
point d'étape principal pour les explorateurs du Nordouest du canoteurs nombreux. De nouvelles manufactures se sont
Canada, d'abord Français, plus tard Anglais. (tablies en ville, et le Parc Industriel, appartenant à la

A cause de la Guerre de L6l2, Pénétanguishene devint la municipalité et. déjà muni des services requis, en attend
base Britannique Navale et Militaire contrôlant les Grands d'autres prochainement.
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Etienne Brûl~ with the Hurons

A glimpse of Brule's character is captured in the title of a
book on his Iife hy Herb Cranston - "Etienne Brulé:
lmmortal Scoundrel".

In addition to living a free and easy life among the Indians
BriJlê turned traitor on the French by guiding an English
fleet.to capture Quebec in 1628.

Brulê died a brutal death in 1633 at the hands of his former
friends Ihe Hurons, officially because he betrayed Cham·
plain, but a contributing fador was the anger he had aroused
among the Hurons because of the free wheeling Iife he led
with the Indian women. The Indians ate his fiesh, possibly
because they thought he was brave.

This picture comes from the Visible Past, a pictorial
history of Simcoe County. The journalist who compiled the
book was Adelaide Leitch, formerly of Midland.

reprinted from the Pcnelanguishene Citizen

Etienne Brûlé - an early explorer
Etienne Brûle, the firsl white man 10 see Hurollia, came 10

live in and around Penelanguishene in 1613. He was one of a
group.of young French explorers sent out by Champlain from
Quebec to learn more of the country and its natives.

When BrUlé was only lB, Champlain sent him off wilh a
group of Hurons 10 explore regions around the Great Lakes.
Brule was the firs! white man 10 see Lake Superior and is
credited as being the discoverer of three and possibly ail five
of the Great. Lakes.

The pressures on a young man; alone among the Indians he
did nol know, and in a land Ihal. had neve~ been visited by
Europeans, must have been great, but Brule was equal 10 the
lask Champlain had aSBigned 10 him.

His reports on the Huronia area encouraged Champlain to
come and visit the area in 1615.



SaTnuel de
ChaTnplain

- the Father
of Huronia

The Champlain monument in OriUia
On August 1, 1615, Samuel de Champlain, later 10 be first for the attack on -an Iroquois tribe in the present state of New

Governor of Canada, landed at Toanche (probably the North York. The army sel oui From Cahiague on September 1, and
West Basin) in Penetanguishene Harbour. He found the returned, unsuccessful, on December 20.
surrounding country "very fine, mostly cleared, with many A mont.h later Champlain re-joined Father Le Caron and
hills and several sLreams whieh make it an agreeable the other French at Carhagouha. He spent four months in the
district". Wilh him were two Frenchmen, one of t.hem the Huron count.ry, and a short period in t.he country of the
interpret.er Elienne Brule. PeLuns, to the west. He had' planned more distant ex-

Father Joseph Le Caron, Recollet priest, accornpanied by ploralions with the Nipissing tribe of Algonquins but this was
twelve French, had arrived a few days previously. Charn- prevent.ed by an urgent request to mediate in a dispute t.hat
plain joined them at. Carhagouha (near the western shores of had arisen over the treat.ment of a prisoner, between the
Penetanguishene Harbour), a village slrongly fortified by a people of Cahiague and Iroquel.'s Algonquins wbo were
triple palisade, 35 feet high. wintering near them.

On August 12, Father Le Caron celebrated Mass at In May the Hurons assembled for their annual voyage to
Carhagouha and "a cross was set. up near a liUle cabin apart trade on the st. Lawrence, and Champlain and Father Le
from the village," which the lndians had buBt. for him. Caron accompanied Lhem. They left these shores on May 20,

Champlain's chief interests were exploration and the 1616, and arrived at. the St. Louis Rapids (La Chine) at
development of t.he fur trade with these distant tribes, but the end of .June, 1616.
specifically he had come Lo fulfill an earlier promise that he The Penetanguishene Peninsula where Carhagouha,
would assist the Hurons in warfare against their enemy the Toanche and t.heir neighbouring villages were situated,
Iroquois. where French traders, scouts aod missionaries lived untillhe

He accordingly departed from Carhagouha on August 14 destruction of the Huron na lion in 1649, is therefore the firs!.
for Cahiague (near Orillia) a palisaded village of 200 "fairly locality west of Quebec to he inhabited by Europeans in the
large lodges" where the Huron warriors, and a hand of years when Quebec itself was but a tiny trading post on the
Algonquin warrio..s under thei.. chief Iroquet, were ta gather St. Lawrence River.
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Land Sale

his mark

bis mark

his mark

bis mark

(Sig)

Witness on the Part of the
Province of Upper Canada
i\ (ex i\itkill
Wm. Johnson

Cunveyance. Donc at York in the province of Upper Canada
lhis Nineteenth day of May, One Thousand Seven Hundred
and Ninety-five.
Whitness
1. Givins
G.Q.H.
George

Sketch (nap of the IRnds purchased froul the Indinns ln 1795
We the undersigned, Chiefs of the Chippaway Nation, do, in

behalf of ourselves and of our Nation, Relinquish and cede to
the King of Great Britain, the lands described in the plan
subjoined, bounded by, a line to be drawn from the head of
Apetiquasing to Noltoway-rague Bay, inciuding the Harbour
of Penetanguishene, running West Twenty degrees r-Iort.he or
thereabouts, and Coloured Red.

Provided thal goods to the amount of one hundred pounds
Quebec Currency shaH be given to us at the lime of the
officers of the King of Great Britain, or any of his subjecls
laking ... (illegible) ... thereof, or Bona fide as nearly as may
be ... (illegible) ... When we promise for ourselves and our
Nation to ra tify the aforesaid by a pen and RegulaI' Deed of

1921 re-enactment of Samuel de Champlain's landing at Penetanguishene
Page 12
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Parlez-vous francais?

Le Centre d'Activités Francaises
Depuis plusieurs années, les résideni.s francophones de cartes, pour les leçons de danses folkloriques, ainsi que pour

Penetanguishene et du canton de Tiny se réjouissent d'une tous ceux qui aiment simplement venir causer avec d'autres.
renaissance culturelle. Captifs d'une dualit~ d'hé'ritage, ce L'accueil est synonyme de chaleur et de bonheur, QueUe
groupe reprend sa fiert!! et agit de fal\on il redé'velopper son meilleure façon de définir le "bistro" du Centre lors du
identitt fran~aise dans la rl!gion. Winterama '75. A cette occasion, un agrê'able sens de

Lundi le 7 Janvier, 1974, le Centre d'Activités Françaises camaraderie reignait. !L'ambiance crée par l'ar~me de
ou~it ses portes à la populace. Dévoué à la promotion et la tourtières et de soupe aux pois porta iné'vitablement au chant
pres~rva}iond~ la culture ~ran~aise,lecentre est le fruit d'un et â la danse.
espOIr determrn~ de survivre. Si le Centre d'Activités Fran<jaises existe aujourd'

Conçu d'apr~s l'exemple de la Chasse-galerie de Toronto, hui c'est bien gmce à la détermination d'un groupe d'in-
le Centre d'Activités Françaises se concentre dans les dividus. Tout en particulier, la tenacité de M. Roland
domaines de l'art, la littérature, le thé~tre et les activités Desroches est à base de toutes réussites. Depuis le début, il
traditionnelles canadiennes françaises. se dévoue entièrement à l'épanouissement des ressources

Un an et demi s'est écoull1 depuis l'ouverture du centre. ainsi qu'~ la rê'alisation de ce qui semblait aux yeux de
Déj~ leurs objectifs se réalisent: la prêsentation de plusieurs plusieurs: "impossible!"
films en Francais ainsi que quelques spectacles des grandes Rappelons-nous: Le "Centre" est un organisme canadien-
vedettes Quebècoises tel que Renee Claude et Georges Dar. français~' but non-lucratif qui essaie le plus possible de
Aussi, certain projets se concretisent: un grand nombre s'auto-financer. Le "Centre" n'est pas ume association, il ne
d'adultes assistent aux cours de littffature et de th~!itre, prétend pas repréSenter qui que ce spit. Le "Centre" est un
tandis que plusieurs anglophOlles profitent du cours d'im- groupe de participation, un service, un centre de ressources.
mersion offert par le Collège Glendon. Les enfants de même Le "Centre" est canadien-fran~aismais oeuvre dans tous les
saisissent l'occasion de fréquenter des garderies françaises. milieux (en franC\ais) et n'a pas d'affiliation polil.ique. Le

Comme place d'accueil, le Centre a toujours un café à "Centre" vit par ses équipes et chacun y est bienvenu. Le
offrir. Il est devenu le lieu de rencontre pour des parties de "Centre", organisme d'animation, est le levain dans la pa'te.
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Naval and Military Establishments

stacks of clothing baIes, miles of l'ope rigging, hundreds of
barrels of salt pork, vinegar, rum, lime juice and other food
stores, ships' arma ment, oars and yards upon yards of sails ;
everything that was needed to keep the base in operation.

During that time, Lieutenant Henry Wolsey Bayfield, who
was later to be promoted through the ranks ta a full admirai,
was stationed at Penetanguishene while he surveyed the
Upper Lakes. He named many of the 30,000 islands, lnlets and
bays.

The founding of Penetanguishene

by Barb McConnelI,
l'nrorma tion Officer,

IIlIronia Hislorical Parks.

By 1828, lhe Trealy of Ghent had awarded Drummond
Island, near Sault Ste Marie, to the Americans. The British
military detachment stationed there was posled to
Penetanguishene. Deciding 1.0 remain under British rule,
French fur traders and voyageurs also moved to the area and
founded the town of Penetanguishene.

As lhe years of peace passed, Britain, straining under the
financial drain of supporting colonial naval bases, began lo
decrease its naval strength in Canada. By 1834 the navy
lurned the Penetanguishene base over lo the mililary. The
two ships kept there in ordinary had rolted, been eut loose

Progress, if not speedy, was sleady and by the early 1820's, and allowed la sink in the harbour.
the Royal Navy had completed barracks, offices, a Left lhe enlire site, the mililary took over the naval
blacksmith shop, homes, a hospital and a number of out- buildings, tearing down severa!. From the slorehouse, they
buildings. A working dockyard, slip, sawpil and huge continued to distribute small gifts to the natives. Plans were
storehouse cdged the shoreline. filed by the Royal Engineers for a great fortification to be

The three-storied, red storehouse was the most important constructed on the hill above l.heir present location (where
st.ructure on the base. Piled high to the 20-foot ceilings were the Ontario Mental Health Centre now slands)~ however, il is
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Whitewashed, log buildings scatlered about the hillside
overlooking Penetanguishene Bay comprised the Naval and
Military Establishments in 1830. Pat_hs winding through the
high, weedy grass connected lhe buildings and eventually led
lo the dusty track which l'an the haH-mile length of the out­
post.

A few children, browned by the sun, may have fashioned
mudpies on the road, scampering away when the guard
marched past on its way to replace lhe sentry al the naval
storehouse. Il was a busUing community of nearly 100 people.

The Establishments began in 1817, artel' the War of 1812­
H. The base, the British AdmiraIty had decided, would keep
Iwo schooners in ordinary, without masts or rigging, but
ready should there he renewed aggressions from the south.
The war was not long over and the British were still wary of
the Americans.

Progress was steady



- birthplace of Penetanguishene'

doublful the complex was ever seriously considered. The because of the financial drain. British soldiers on pension
only buildings the mililary did construct were an Officers' were sent t.o the colonies to man the garrisons. While on duty,
Quarter~ and a barracks, the stone coming from Quarry the men were given regular army pay and when off duty they
Island:. were privale citizens on a pension. They were allolled land

Several homes were conslructed in the Military Establish- and settled near urban areas, enabling them to support
ment including the Keating Ihouse. James Keating was the ,themselves at. other jobs such as agriculture but. could easily
fort adjutant and responsible for assisling the commanding be assembled for civil or military emergencies. In 1852 the
officer of the military detachmenl with such things as (irs\. group of men were posted to Penelanguishene.
correspondence, communicating orders, assigning duties Even lhis method of maintaining colonial garrisons proved
and diseipline. too expensive for England and by 1856 the Eslablishments

were closed and the land turned over to the Governmenl of
Keating, who lived in the garrison with his wife and five the united Canadas.

children was one of the men who encouraged lhe construction
of St. James-on-the-Lines Anglican Church which is situated The boys' reformatory
on Chul'ch Street. From 1859 until about 1904, the Establishments was used as

ln t.he 28 year period of military occupancy, detachments a boys' reformalory during which time most of the buildings
from 13 British regiments were posted to Penetanguishene were torn down. The Keating house was used as a priva te
induding the 24th Regiment. of Foot. which is the unit home until it. burned down in 1913. The stone Officers'
represent.ed by costumed soldiers at the Establishments Quar-ters was renovated and used as a private home until
today, and the Royal Canadian RiDe Regimenl which was a 1953, when il became t.he Forl Penetanguishene Museum,
British unit. specifically r-aised to man lhe frontier posts of operated by the town.
Brilish North America. Permanently posted in Canada, il In March, 1964 the Ontario governmenl announced plans
was comprised of soldiers with no less than seven years for the restoralion and reconstruction of lhe "British Naval
service in lhe British army. Sorne soldiers were allowed to and Military Establishments". Archaeological excavations
bring their wives and families lo Canada. of the site look place from 1952 to 1963 and again in 1967 and

End of an era 1968 under the direction of Dr. Wilfrid Jury, then recon­
struction began. In 1971, the sile was turned over lo the

By the mid 1840's, lhe British government began to Onlario governmenl which assignedl il lo the Huronia
decrease the number of regiments in ils colonies, again Hislorical Parks for administration.
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Religion -

a part

of our

heritage

the lower right hand corner, the Catholic Public School
immediately la Lhe righL of the pict.ure of the Memorial
Chureh and the combined Fire Hall and Municipal building al
the lower left hand corner of the page.

reprintcd l'rom the Penetanguishene Citizen.

The
Presbyterian

Church

Religion has always played an important parI in the
hisLory of Penetanguishene.

When Samuel de Champlain made a visil ta the Huronia
area in 1615 a Recollet priest, Father Joseph LeCaron came
with him. Father LeCaron said the first mass on August 12 of
that year under the· open skies al Carhagouha (near the
western shores of Penetanguishene Ha rbour).

Shortly afterwards, another Roman Catholic arder of
priesls, the Jesuits, Look over lhe missionary work in the
Huronia region and set up their central headquarters <lI SIe.
Marie. From lhere, the Jesuil missionaries radialed oul­
ward, living in lhe villages of the surrounding Huron tribes,
and winning converts to Christianity.

In 11649 their missionary work was abruptly halt.ed with Ihe
successful invasion of the Iroquois tribe. The Hurons were
defeated and Ste. Marie destroyed. Eight of the .Jesuit b,,· John De Schiffart
missionaries who were put ta death by the Iroquois even- The Presbyterian èhurch of Penetanguishene traces ils
tually became the fi l'st North American Saints when they origins back Lo the Military and Naval Establishment. Many
were canonized by Pope Pius XI nearly 300 years later. soldiers slaLioncd aL the Establishment were Presbyterians.

For roughly 150 years following the destruction of Ste. In the summer of 1832 a catechist was appointed hy the
Marie, hisLory books are silent on life in the Huronia area. Preshytery of York, who visited the Establishment and
Then in 1798 Lieutenant-Governor John Graves Simcoe conducted worship services here. Presbyterian missionaries
arrived ou lhe scene to purchase the Penetanguishene cont.inued their visit ta these parts and by 1863 the number of
Peninsula from the Ojibway Indians for $100. families had increased to more than (wenty. The Military

Shortly arterwards, the Naval and Military Establishment, Establishment had been disbanded. In ils place the Refor-
which was the nucleus and the reason for Penetanguishene's maLory for Boys of Upper Canada occupied the buildings and
growth as a settlement, was built. grounds. A change had taken place in t.he missionary field as

In 1837 the St. James-on-the-Lines Church was built for weIl. The headquarters were established in the VilJlage of
the military troops stationed at the Establishment. Five Hillsdale because il was the central point of t.he field.
years earlier St. Ann's Church, a modest frame huilding, Attendanœ al Penetanguishene and other settlement.s
was constructed. Il was built in honour of the visiL Bishop continued to grow and the missionary field was handed over
MacDonnell, the first Roman Catholic Bishop of Ont.ario, t.o to lhe P'resbytery of Simcoe, now known as Barrie
Penetanguishene in 1832. Prcsbytery. Il was this Presbyte l'y lhat established the new

A 1907 historical sketch of Penetanguishene by A.C. charge of Wyebridge and Penetanguishene in 1B85 at wbich
Osburne credits Captain Moberly, a naval officer, as the Ume Midland also became a separa te charge. The Rev.
driving force behind the construction of the St. James-on-the- Currie became t.he [irst residenL minister in
Unes Church. Bishop Strachan consecrated thc church in Penetanguishene.
1840. Reverand George Hallen, Chaplain ta the Milit.ary, was Newcomers helped to swell the number of Presbyterians
t.he first rectal'. in the corn munity and work was started to erect a new

This series of photographs, which appear t.o have been building. The endeavors of the newly eslablished Ladies Aid
taken at the time of the publication of Osborne's historical Society in this respect should be mentioned. On September
sketch, shows four of Penetanguishene's Churches. The 22, 18B7, the foundation stone was laid and on January 8, 1888
Memorial Church, now calied St. Ann's, is at the top left hand the present building was opened.
corner. Just. below it. in the centre is the Church of England. Since t.hcn many things have changed. The building itself
The center picture in the bottom row is lhat of the has undergone many changes. The basement was completely
Presbyterian Church. The Methodist. Church is centered overhauled to accommoda te the flourishing Sunday school
towards the right side of the picture. classes. The congregation continues ta be enriched by people

The other pictures are of the Protestant Separate School, at of many races, lraditions and occupations.
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L'histoire

de la

Paroisse

de Ste. Anne

Photo Box
Jean de Brebeuf elles saints Martyrs Canadiens fut proposé

La conslruction de la premi~re église catholique à par le Père Laboureau el ayant reçu la permission de l'ar-
Penelanguishene débuta en 183:3. Elle fut e!'igée sous la 'th~\'é'que, il commença à prélever des fonds. Il entreprit des
direclion d'un missionnaire laie nomméRevol qui émigra de recherches sur les missionnaires martyrisés el présenta
Drummond Island. .plusieurs confèrences dans les differents coins du pays. En

L'église mesura 21 pieds par 32 pieds et fut bât.ic sur le 1885, il se rendit même en France pour soliciter l'aide
terrain de M. Pierre Giroux qui en fit un don ~ la paroisse. financière el pour choisir un st.yle d'architecture. Plusieurs
Une grosse croix se dressa sur le loit de l'édifice. Devanlla dons furent. reçus de personnages dislingut.. en France el au
porle une grosse cloche datée de 1799 orna l'entrée. Celle-ci Canada, lels que Sir Charles Tupper, John A. Macdonald, Sir
appartenait autrefois aun des baleaux de guerre "TigI"eSS" Wilfred Laurier, et Edward Blake.
ou "Scorpion," des vaisseaux employé.'> pendanlla guelTe de Un site idéal fut choisi: l'eglise en style romanesque fa~aH
1812, . la jolie baie, ainsi ql!le la ville.

Phe Laurence Dempsey fut. le premier prêtre en En Septembre IBB6, l'Archév~ue Lynch ainsi que le
résidence ~ Penctanguishene. Malheureusement, trois mois lieutenant-gouverneur J. Beverley Robinson assistèrent. aux
apr~s son arriv~ en 1833, il tomba malade et mourut. Il fut c~rE!monies o~ la première pierre fut pos(e.
remplacé en 1835 par le p~re J. Baptiste Proulx. A cause d'un manque de finance, l'église ne fut complétée

Père Amable Charest succé'da au P~re Proulx en 11137. Sa qu'en 1902. Le Rév~rend Père B. O'Connor de Toronto bérlit
paroisse comprenait non seulement. Penef.angulshene, mais l't!'glise a son ouverture officielle.
aussi Collingwood, Banie, Orillia, Flos, Medonte, Coldwater L'église fut b~.i en pierre avec une capacité de 900 ~ 1000
et la nouvelle colonie franl1aise de Lafontaine. Ce mission- personnes. Quoi qu'elle contenait son autel principal et ses
naire a dO voyager continuellement afin de desservir tous ces vitrines commémoratives lors de son ouverture, elle n'eul
gens. ses bancs qu'en 1904 et sa chaire 'qu'en 190B.

En 11161, le P~re V.P. Kennedy entreprit la construction Dès mars 1909, trois cloches nouvelles ornèrent le clocher:
d'une nouvelle ~lise qui remplafi:a le vieil édifice fait de une dé'diéé au P~re Laboureau. une autre au père Brebeuf et
billes. 1';lIe reposa au même endroit que la première chapelle une troisième en honneur du père Lalement. Elles furent
mais fut construite de planches avec des fenêtres verre accompagnées de la cloche de la première église.
teinte!. Un petit pœJe chauffa l'édifice pendant ['hiver el la Le Père Alhol Murray mérite une mention honorable ~
m@me cloche appella les paroissiens aux services. couse de sa grande contribution lors des celébrations de la

En juin IB73, le Père Kennedy et quelques garçons en- semaine tercentenaire de 1921.
treprirent une excursion en brteau. Lorsqu'un des jeunes En Septembre, 1938lèPere Jean-Marie Castex devint curé
tomba al'eau, le père Kennedy se noya en essayant de le de la paroisse Ste-Anne de Penetanguishene. Renommé "Je
sauver. bâtisseur," il entreprit de grandes réparations au

En 1875, le gros presyt~re en briques oll demeurent les presbyt~re et ~ l'~glise. Il ~tablit le camp Marygrove ainsi
pr~tres présentement, fut ërigt!' sous la direction du p&c que la misstion St. David de Highland Point. Ses projets
Théophilus Laboureau. Quelques annéés plus tards, lorsque comprirent des campagnes pour prélever des fonds pour
le cimel.i~re devint trop petit, le curé~demanda et re~t per- bâtir l'hôpital général et la salle des Chevaliers de Colomb.
mission d'établir un nouveau cimeti~re en juin, 1881. Après la Après 50 ans de prêtrise, il re~ut le titre de "Monseigneur." Il
b€nl!diction de lieu par l'Archév~que J.J. Lynch, les corps cél~ra son 70i~me anniversaIre de prêtrise avant de mourir.
ensevelis furent transportés au !l0uveau terrain. Son successeur fut le père L. Dignard, présentement le curé

En 1884, la construction d'une ~glise pour honorer le P~re de cet.le paroisse.
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St. Ann's Church
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The story of Penetanguishene's

Roman Catholic churches
by j'tarie Beausoleil

The construction of Penetanguishene's fïrst Roman
Catholic Church began in 18:J:t The building was under the
direction of a man named Revol. (He had come to
Penetilnguishene (rom Drummond Island. He was a mer­
chant who acted as a lay missionary l.

The land was donal.ed by Pierre Giroux. The dimensions of
!.Il() church were 21 by 32 feel. On its roof stood a wooden
cross. Jutting 'away l'rom the door, stood an L-shaped rack
<fornled by two logs) from which hung a bell. This bell carne
l'rom Olle of the warships, the Tigress or the Scorpion (the
ships had taken part in the war of 1812 and had been docked
at the naval establishmcnts. The ben had Hs date of birth 1799
inscribcd on its die).

The first resident priest
Father Lawrence Dempsey was Penelanguishene's first

resident priest. Ile arrived in 1833, but only 3 montlls aller his
arrivaI he was seized with sickness and died.

The nexl residenl priest. arrived in 1835, in the person of
Father J . Baptiste Proulx.

Father Amable Charest succeeded Falher Proulx in 1837.
Father Charest was put in charge of an immense district, the
Penetanguishene mis~ion, which included Collingwood,
Barrie, Orillia, F'los, Medont.e, Coldwater, and t.he new
set.l.1elT.ent of Sr. Croix (or Jl..afontaine. This area had been
setl.led by French immigrants\. f"ather Charest t.ravelled
much of the time. Many other priests slayed in
Penetanguishene whilc visiting other missions.

The liule wooden church
ln 1H61, Fathe.' V.P. Kennedy was résponsible for the

building of a new church. Il replaced the old log church and
wàs built on the same propert.y. This church had coloured
glass windows and 1J bell <the bell in il was taken l'rom t'he old
log churchl. The church was built from lumber. Il had a
large box slove for win ter heating.

In June 0[' 1873 Father Kennedy and sorne boys from the
Reformatory went on an excursion by boat. A yout.h fell
overboard and while trying ta save him, Father Kennedy
drowned.

In 18';'5, the present brick presbytery was erecled undel' the
directions of Father Theophilus Laboureau. In 1879, the
Reformatory was detached l'rom the parish. By 1881, the old
cemetery had become too small. Father Laboureau applied
for permission ta establish a new cemetery and il was
granted ta him on June 28, 1881. The new cemet.ery was
blessed by ArchbLshop J .•1. Lynch.

Not long afterwards, bodies were remov'ed from the old
cemet.ery to be buried in the l1ew one.

A memorial to the martyrs
In 1884, Father Laboureau proposed the erection of a

memorial ehurch as a filting monument ta Canadlan
Martyr {<'ather Jean de Brefeuf and his companions.

After recervmg pernHsslOn from Archbishop Lynch,
Father Laboureau began securing funds. Hc madc ext.ensive
research on the missionaries and he gave lectures in dif·
ferent. parts of the country. In 1I1B5, Father Labourcau went
to France to appeal for assistance and ,ta select a style of
architecture. He receivcd substanLial assistance l'rom
several distinguished people no! only froll), France but
throughout. Canada. Some contributors were Sir Charles
Tupper, John A. MacDonald, Sir Wilfrid Laurier and Edward
Blake.

The site for the present church was carefully chosen, sa
that the church would overlook the Bayas well as the town.
The style of architeet.ure adopted for the church was late
Romanesque.

Laying the corner st()n(~

The corner st.one was laid by Archbishop Lynch in the
presence of the Lieutenant-Governor of Ontario, J. Beverley
Robinson, on Septem'ber 6, 1886. Progress was slow because
of a lack of funds. ln December'of 1890, the church was roofed
and it served t.o hoId mass bul it remained unfinished unlil
1902. In 1902, the Memorial Church was officially opened and
blessed by the l'CV el' end B. O'Connel' of Toronto. The new
church of St. Ann was dedicated t.o the memory of the Jesuit
Martyrs.

The large church was built of stone. IL had a seating
capacity of 900 to 1000 people. The church had ils main altar
and most of its memorial windows at t.he time of ils opening.
However, it was withoUl pews until1904 and wilhout a pulpil
tiB 1908.

In 1909, three new bells were dedicated at St. Ann's: one ta
the honour of Father Làboureau, a second 10 Father Brebeuf
and the third to honour Father Lalemant. These three along
with the old bell, were plaeed in the summit of the tower in
March.

Father Athol Murray deserves special mention because of
his importance in the pfanning and execution of
Penet.anguishene's Old Homé Week in L921.

The builder
In September 1938 Father Jean Marie Castex; came to

Penetanguishene as Pastor. Father Castex ,is oHe referred
to as the builder. Under ohis directions, the rectory was
repaired and enlarged, the churdr was re,paired and
remodelled in certain places. Mary Grove Camp was
estabLished as well as St.. David's Mission Church at
Highland Point.

Father Castex helped raise funds for the Penetanguishene
General Hospital as weil as for the Knights of Columbus Hall.
Father Castex was given the honorary tille of Monsignor
aCter 50 years in the priesthood. Monsignor Castex lived to
celebra te his 70th anniversary in the priesthood. His suc­
cessor was Father L. Dignard, the present pastor of St. Ann's
Memorial Church.

reprinted {rom the Penetanguishene Citizen
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St. James-on-the-Lines Anglican Church
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An historie ehureh

St. JllTnes-on-the-Lines

Glascott's memorial tablet

Hallen was being paid an annLJal salary of 50 Pounds
Sterling by the congregation and 100 Pounds by the Church
of England, which, when related to present. exchange rat.es,
is about $375.

The reply from the Lieutenant Governor of Upper Canada
was favourable concerning both Hallen's salary and the
pews.

Il. is t.hought t.hat the men at the Establishment. designed
and carved the St.. James pews, each working l'rom his own
imagination. If that is t.rue, il probably accounts for I.he
variely of styles.

The origin of "on-the-lines"
St. James-on-the-Lines was consecratcd on Sunday, July

24, 1842 by Bishop John Strachan of Toront.o. Alt.hough lhere
are several theories as t.o why the church is named "on-the­
Lines", confirming document.ation nas not been found. One
theory is thal the church is "on the Hnes of communication"
between the Establishment. and York (Toronto),

In 1852, when the St. James congregation was at aboul 70. a
Toronto Diocese allnual report. noted {he âppreciation of the
congregation was extended to Sir Hartford Bridges, Bart.,
for the contribution of several prayerbooks and the eredion
of a (enee aroundi the cemet.ery. In t.he 1855 annual report, the
congregation acknowledged the generosity of a woman
parishioner who raised money for the purchase of a bell. The
congregation provided lhe funds for t.he construction of a bell
tu rre 1..

A double memorial tablet was placed in the church corn·
memorating Lieutenant William Glascott who froze 10 death
in 1837, arter being thrown from a cut.t.er while ret.urning to
the Establishment from Penetanguishene. The opposit.e side
of the tablel was lefl blank in preparation for GlascoU's
companion's name. He was expected t.o die from pneumonia
.but. recovered and subsequently was posted away. The ta blet
remains on display in the church. It is not known if
Lieutenant Glascot.t is buried in the church cemetery.

Visitors curious enough 10 explore among the cemel.ery
stones will find many int.eresting epitaphs, such as the poem
found on the headstone of a young child who died of some
contagious disease (il was thought to be Black Diphtheria).
Pallbearers could not be found because of the fear of con­
t.agion; however, finally sorne Roman Cat.holics volunteered.
The epitaph reads: "Dear Brolher, o'er your body here I
weep; One week aCter wit.h you I sleep; Four kind papists
here me laid; The Rev. G.H. the service read". 'Fhe Rev.
G.H. was George Hallen.

Etsewhelie in t.he cemetery are a numbe!' of unmarked
graves where boys from t.he nearby reformatory, which was
located in the Establishments' buildings aCter the British
c10sed down the garrison, were buried arter dying of a con­
tagious disease.
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by Hal'b McConnelI.
information Officer,

I1U1'onia IHstor.ical Pal'ks,
Ministry of CnUure and Recreation.

Midland, Ontario.
Church œmet.eries t.race t.he palils of men through history

and provide a resource for exploring and imagining the pasl.
At. St. James-on-t.he-Lines Anglican Church in
Penetanguishene, the graveyard is one element. comprising
the tot.al slory of this historie church.

Building a church
St. James was first. conceived more t.han 140 years ago by

men who are now huried there; James Keating, forl. adjutant.
al lhe Mililary Establishment; John Moberly, a ret.ired naval
capt.ain; and t.he Rev. George Hallen, first priest al SI..
James. Ali three men werc inst.rument.al in t.he building of t.he
church and providing il wit.h its unusual characteristics, such
as t.he wide aisle which allowed soldiers t.o march in four
abreast.

According t.o historians, only a primitive trail joined Ihe
Naval and Milit.ary Establishments with the embryo t.own of
Penet.anguishene <population 500) in 1832. Thal. same year,
A.A. Thompson was given the contract. t.o clear the road.

By lat.e 1835, Capt.ain R.H. Bonnycastle, a Royal
Engineer. had surveyed fOllr acres of land midway between
the village and t.he Est.ablishment. and, on t.he command of
His Excellency, Sir ,John Colbornc. Lieutenant. Governor of
Upper Canada, designated it for a church and cemetery.
Rev. Hallen, who spent 36 years as the St.. James ppstor,
moved with his wife and eight. children from England lo lheir
new home overlooking the British garrison.

Raising the money
Money was raised locally and in England to build the

church and by October, 1836, a frame and roof had been
construded. Money then ran out and the work t.rickled to a
stop.

Lieutenant F.L. Ingal! of the 15th Regiment wrote to a
department of the British government requesting financial
aid 1.0 complete t.he church, as it. was "so highly necessary
and advantageous 10 the officers and soldiers composing Ihis
remote garrison". Ingall was successful and St. James was
evenlually completed by 1842.

When time came to install pews, James Keating, fort
adjutant, wrote t.o his superior ,in August, 1840, requesling
Ihat His Excellenc)', Sir George Arthur granl a small sum
annually t.oward the renIai of one or two pews for Ihe
Establishment's officers ... _. a practise normal at outpost.s il
Keating said. . ,

At t.he same time, Keating asked that Rev. Hallen be
granted the samc allowance given t.o officiating dergy on
other posts, "since he serves three fourths of the Est.ablish­
ment" people, Keating point.ed out.



A Il Saints Church
A warm Centennial greeting to the Town of

Penetanguishene on marking its one hundred years, from the
Rector, Wardens and congregation at Ail Saints Church, The
Anglican Church of Canada.

Il is unique that the Town of Penetanguishene and Ali
Saints Church shared the untiring and skillful labours of one
honoured gentleman, the Jate W.H. (Bill) Hewson. Bill
Hewson, who was the clerk of Penetanguishene for many
years, was also a staunch supporter and an exl.remely active
member at Ail Sainls. The refurbished reclor's office at the
church, donaled by his wife, is a fiUing memorial to the great
efforts and unswerving loyalty that Bill Hewson gave to his
church for so many years.

Like the town, Ail Saints Church will, before long, be
celebrating its ccntenary - in 1977 to be exact.

The History

of
Ali Saints

Church

decorated sorne 50 years ago with new lighling, scats and
other furnishings. Subsequent redecorations have also taken
place.

The earliest organ, il is slal.ed was a smal1 reed-organ,
manually operaled and which served unti! about 1920. This
old organ was surmounted by what looked like a set. of pipes
but these were only wooden dummies and were completely
voiceless. The second organ was also a reed instrument but
powered by an e!ectric motor and with double manual and
pedal notes. This was finally replaced by the present
Hammond electric organ sorne years ago.

The early rectors

The early days

A necdotes {rom the past
Sorne anecdotes from the past will be of inlerest at this

lime:
The bell in the church steeple which calls worshippers to

service every Sunday is inscribed as follows: "Presented to
Ali Saints Church Penetanguishene, James Saurin
McMurray in acknowledgement of many blessings received
and mercies vouchsafed Dominion Day 187B Laus Deo Made
by Henry McSbane & Co. Baltimore, Md. 1878."

Il is recorded "that funds for ereclion of these buildings
original church and rect.ory) came parUy from Engrand, and
sorne other sources, but the lal'gel' part of the cost was barn
by the devoted churchmen of the period."

The first of fourteen reclors who have served Ail Saints
Church and our sister congregation at St. James on the Lines
was Rev. George Hanen who also had charge of many
missionary churches in the northern part of Simcoe County.
He was followed by Rev. G.A. Anderson, Rev. Samuel Mills
and Rev. R.S. Radcliffe. Ali of these rectors were in
Penetanguishene for short periods. Then came Rev. G.M.
Kingston who was rector for 19 years from 1884 to 1903 and in
whose memory the chancel window is dedicated.

Following Mr. Kingston was Rev. H.M. Little who
remained unti! 1910 and the following year Rev. N.A.F.
Bourne began a rectorship which lasted eleven years until
1922. Rev. C.E. Whittaker, D.D., came to Penetanguishene in
1923 aCter many years of missionary work in the Arctic. Dr.
Whittaker remained until 1930 when Rev. R.T.C. Dwelly
became rector and headed the parish unti! 1944.

Rev. R.L. McLaren and Rev. D.H.M. Crane held rec-
In earlier days the church was papered in a buff shade and torships for nine and two years respectively and they were

the ceiling a Iight blue sprinkled with silver stars. Il was followed by Rev. B.G. Brightling who was rectOl' from 1955 to
heated by a large box stove at the rear wit.h the pipes running 1959.
the full length of tbe church to a chimney at the front. The The second longestterm of rectorship - second only to Mr.
early seats were of rough pine and until not many years ago Kingston's 19 years - was that of Rev. J.M. Barclay who was
could be seen in the Parish Hall. The pulpit, leclern and rector for fourleen years from 1959 10 1973. He was followed
prayer desk were also of pine. The whole church was re- by the present rector, Rev. Sidney J. Maddock.
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capital of $250,000. The company had two of lhe best-equipped
sawmills 'in Canada, with a eapacity of 175,000 a day, and a
lath mill, from which a record cut of 128,000 pieces in ten
hours was turned out. in 1910.

Saw and planing mills, woodenware plant, warehouses,
sheds and yards eovered three-quarters of a mile of
shorefront. About 250 men were employed by the company,
which is still lurning oul boxes and building materials.

The company owned large tracts of pine timber and in the
woods employed belween 300 and 400 men. C. Beck, former
mayor of Penetanguishene, was president, W.F. Beck
anolher member of the council, was secretary, and A.E.
Beek treasurer.

Exporling about 6,000,000 feel of lumber pel' year, a good
deal of il la the northern parts of the U.S.A., was the
MeGibbonLumber Company, eSlablished in 1855 by Finlay
Me Gibbon . It was later turned over to his son Charles. Finlay
Mc Gibbon also owned a large lumber business in Sarnia,
which was in lurn made over ta Finlay JI'. and John.

The Penetanguishene plant employed 60 men and the
company usual!y obtained ils lumber by buying large lracts
of standing tirnber in Northern Ontario.

Charles McGibbon was Warden of Sirncoe County in 1889
when he was on!y 22 years of age, and for three years was
mayor of the town.

Ali these firms owned or boughllarge tracts of timber orten
in Northern Ontario. Most of il came dowl1 to
Penelanguishene Iby water, hundreds of logs being towed
behind ships at a speed orten as low as one knot an hour from
points on Northern Georgîan Bay.

Cut and fini shed lumber usually wenl out of the Lown by the
GrDnd Trunk Railway, or by water.

reprinted from the Midland f'ree Press

Workers pose for a picture outside th.e Firstbrook Box Company

R ernernbering our
Penetanguishene's lurnbering heyday

What old-timerrs reeall as the heyday of Penetanguishene's
prosperity, the turn or the century, saw at. least four major
lumber mills in opera lion in lhe lown.

A history of these fou.r firms, the Firstbrook Company,
Gropp Bros., Beek's and MeGibbon's, is told briefly in a
Magazine of Industry, published in 1911 by the old Barrie
Gazette.

The magazine lists lhe Firslbrook Box Company as one of
lhe oldes!' firms in business in the Georgian Bay district. Il
was established in 1867, with its head office in Toronto, where
[he company had another mil! making boxes. The
Penetanguishene plant covered aboul 6R acres on the
siding of the then Grand Trunk Railway.

Cuslom sawing was done exclusively in the mil! whlch naa
a capacity of 100,000 feeh of lumber per day. For box-making
700,000 feet oF lumber was used every month and about 250
workmen were employed.

ln 19H Ihe officers of the company were John Firstbrook,
president. W.A. Firstbrook, vice-president and A.E.
Craig, sec -treasurer. A.F. Young had charge of the
Penelanguishene plant.

Established in 1900 by Charles A. Gropp, the Gropp
Brother's Penetanguishene Lumber and Shingle Mills oc­
cupied a space of about 10 acres with nearby water and rail
facifilies. In 1903 Ml'. Gropp's Iwo sons, John H. and W.J.
Gropp, look over the firm whieh had a capacity of more than
25,000 feet of lumber per day. They supplied rough and
dressed lumber, laths and al! types of building materials.

"They buy large t.racts of standing timber and cul il for
treir own mill," says the article, "and also buy logs at the
mill."

C. Beck Company was established in 1878 by C. Beek and,
in 1889, was incorporated under provincial laws with a
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McGibbon's Lumbering Mill on Penetanguishene Bay

The boorning lurnbering days
Penetanguishene used to be a major lumbering town. One

of the mills was built. in 18601 by D.J. Mitchell, half-brother of
carly postmasler J.S. Darling.

Thè mill was taken over by D.D. Davidson, who, in turn
sold it to F. McGibbon and Sons, of Sarnia. An early pam­
phlet on t.he story of "Penetanguishene and the Men Behind
Ils Industries" states. "The transaction marked the advent
of another prominent citizen, Charles McGibbon, whose
devolion to business and the general interests of the town are
woven into the fabric oI her life. Charles McGibbon acted as
Indian Agent for the band on Christian Island, later became
Provincial Inspector, "but his mind was never really
diverted from lumbering."

Following the death of Charles McGibbon in 1918, the

operations of McGibbon Lumber Company came under the
care of Archie and Norman McGibbon. The old mil! was
~ompletelyd.estroyed by Cire but a new plant was buill along
Penetanguishene Bay, close to where the town's waterfront
park now lies.

The lumbering industry declined in Penetanguishene but in
their lime, men like Charles McGibbon were the driving
forces behind the t.own's early development..

Pictured above is Charles McGibbon and a photo of the
McGibbon's Lumbering Mill.

The mill al the far right is the site of today's Community
Centre. The street running along the left side of the photo is
Main Street.. Water Street is the one seen across the top of the
picture. rcprillled from lhe Penetanguishene CHizen
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70,000 pound double-ended, self-acting punch. The order was
filled. For the war effort, the firm built a 2,1>00 potlnd brass
casting for the propeller shaH of the Canadian ship Logger.
The casting was made, shrunk and fitted at
Penetanguishene.

To keep up with orders from saw mill clients, Payette often
had men working 24 hours a day for months at a time - a
rarity before the 1920's.

According to Marcel Bellehumeur of Penet.anguishene,
Payette saw early the opportunity for cottage development.
along the shore, and started the cottage subdivision at
Crescentwood Beach.

But one ofhis main passions was horse racing, and he built
Penetanguishene's haH-mile track, regarded as "the best in
Canada" when it was new. Every July l, for years, he staged
his annual racing meet, which was one of the top social
events of the year in this part of Ontario.

He owned a high class stable of horses, including the Lucy
L which raced on the Grand Circuit and once broke the two­
m'inute mile - still a top standard at harness tracks across
the continent.

There are no Payettes leU in Penetanguishene, as J .T. 's
only son died. The family lived al the old home that stands
behind what is now the Huronia Motors car lot on Robert
Street West.

In later years, J.T. saw a good part of his fortune eaten
away by disastrous fires at property he owned.

reprinted from The Penetanguishene Citizen

The P. Payette Company Foundry

The Payette EHlpire

J. T. Payette
The Payette family, Iike the Becks who were the lumber

barons of Penetanguishene, made up one of the dominant
influences in the community in the late 19th and early 20th
centuries. Above is the old P. Payette Company Foundry,
whieh was located where Grew Boats Ltd.'s warehouse now
stands near the waterfronl. }<'ounded by Peter Payette in 1880,
the foundry eventually was taken over by his nephew. J.T.
Payette, p'ictured at left, whose slogan "Business and Inore
business," marked the man who quadrupled the business
within eight years of taking control, and whose interests
spread to land speculation and horse racing.

Payette spelled wealth and power
The Payette name was synonymous with wealth, success

and power early in the 20th Century in Penetanguishene.
Starting with a foundry he eventually took over from his

uncle Peter's estate, J.T. Payette bum an empire of land,
racehorses and industry - and constructed the "best half­
mile (harness racing) track in Ontario," according to
Frederick Gilmour's The Story of Ontario's Industrial
Progress.

A business that began with the production of saw mill
machinery in 1880, J .T" grabbed the business opportunities
offered by the First World War, branched into marine repair,
took ov{!r the Adams Engine Works, and was soon producing
eustom cast iron pieces of record proportions.

The Dominion Ship Building Company of Toronto ordered a
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The Great Train Wreck on the Grand Trl!nk Railway in 1903 by the
overhead bridge at the west end of town

The railway days
sportat.ion for indus!.ry and pcople. The railways and lurn­
bering industry were c10sely tied t.ogethcr. The arrivaI of
cheap rail transport.ation initiated the lurnber boom which
lasled into the l'irst quarter of this century in North Simcoe
counly. Between 1854 and 1879 the bulk of the rnills were built
in Penctanguishene. The railway finally arrivcd in
Penetanguishene in 1879.

Trains used to rnake three trips a day between
Penetanguishene and Elmvale starting with the 6:30 a.m.
l'un to Elrnvale. The next t.rain wouId return to
Penetanguishene at. 1 p.rn. and then set out to arrive in
F:lmvale at around 3 p.rn. The last run of the day occurred
around 9 p.m .

Impruved roads, t.he rnass production of automobiles and
decline of the local lumbering industry spelled the end of
railway travel in the Huronia area. By the late 1950's railway
transportation to Penetanguishenc, effectively, ceased to
exist.

At the lime of the great train wreck in Penetanguishene in
August ]90:3. transportation by rail and sea were the major
means of gelting about in the Huronia area.

Even when cars first began appearing in Penetanguishenc
trains still held their own. The roads thal did exisl were poor,
and outlying areas such as Honey Harbour were only ac­
cessible by boat..

Jumbo Dubeau, who along with Art Dumais saw the af­
termath of the Grand Trunk Railway wrcck when the two
were cight-year-old kids, daims that no one was killed, but
that box cars were scaltered ail over t.he place, whcn. for
sorne unknown reason, the engine lefL the tracks.

Although the wreckage was extensive Dubeau (hinks t.hat it
look onIv a few davs la clear the tracks to allow other trains
to journey lhrough. The train wreck didn't cause much of a
delay but a memorable snow storm in 1904 did. Thal winter
the snowbound tracks were impassable for a 21 day period
causing a severe food shortage in town.

ln thcir dny t.rains served as a major means of tran-
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THE FlIO~ ·IIDE BOUTE:

P•••••a••••
STE...A..:MER11----

Willleave Penetanguishene, 7 a.m., Midland, at 8.30, every MONDAY, WEDNESDAy and FRIDAY for
P~ Sound and Pa.rrrHarbor, and Parry S?Und at 7 a.~., Pa.rry Barbo?' at 7:30 a.!D.;.~ every TUESpAY,
THURSDAy and SATURDAY for PenetangUlshene and Midland, connectmg Wlth t.he!'4. & N. W. Ra.ilwlloY
at Penetanguishene for Toronto, which city can be reached the same evening. On departure of N; & N. W.
Railwaytl'ain from Penetanguishene she willl l'Un to Midland', arriving at 6p.rn.. and will there awa.it the
arriva.! of the Mid. tra.in, retUl'llinE tben to Penetanguishene. Parties leaving Toronto at 5 p.rn. will

reach PaITY Sound 01' Parry Harbor tbe following a.ftel'lloon.

Thf !lWQ.nlfr 1"'$ beell .• p"clallr ...lapCr,l 1.0 rnn t.he Rnulh, nr In~i,k Chunncl hclwc,," thc I\hoyc­
lD"ntiOl"'d PorI.: ,ml! wl"'ll Il,,, publie an~ nll\l!e IlW(t"" thal. by I.bis 1'''1111'' Il,,,)' ",El.V ('''jo," 1l1.hr"0·rol.1
h",,,,Ut. .".,.1' lI.II" othm' rolll" ,·h.. ail allllllyli~hl t.rip, Q. slIOl'I. and saI'" 1"""I·llf.. llo..roughl)' g''':llJ'll rr:lm
lll~ l!llllgl~l' of 1"llIpesl, or t.l", '·.""n wnJ'>;" hane or sCIl..sh.k.,,,,,." : ami )~sHy, U", .'njo'·II1..nl of'~ rOl\l.,) whieh
1"1\1 ",,,,hic Il'''111 1.. sce tl", g"andp"t ;\l''l. 111081 fll'r.\·hk .. ''''''''''l'~' III II", ,....rl,ï '·...n1'\(o'1 ,... th n ""n.,~ or
"""udl.,v Ihut lIIu~l, I;,\h. the ,'.onO.I"luOI· ..r Il... n1081 lilllj(l-thp o"'l",rs (",·.1ILSSIIl'lll1 thllt U,P.y IIlH'" ollly 10
illll ...·.c ll"'Jlllhlic 1.. 'ry Ihi. j'out<' onc.. ill '))'llcr 1.0 ""Cllr" lI...ir lllttr<lnngl>.

SJ)N·inlllrrull~'·1I11'1I1. hl"" he,'n m,u.... wh~rch)' Tourigts 10 Ilw llUHlCmll8 blnn<ls that IllY On I,!lis
rnll!t· "1.111 1l4' "'1lI\·'·'~·",1 10 Il,,,ir d ..~lill"loion. tOl1"cl hp.\" witlt I.l](';r ')àml'ill~ oIlUll•. ,uHIId't. on un.v islllnd t.lul)·
IUll~' d4't';iI't alill (~HII ln' hl'olll!hl in .\gaill ou Il.ny or tbe slenml~I"S l'f~~ulo.r I)"ips.

J'lI,.U... "a,n )"'"''"1''' ,·.l'''lt'' H"luru Tkkel.8 fl:om Tor..nl.o lo l'CIIl'lllllj{lIisIHmc or Midlllnd.
Ha(4's fUI" Fl'eighl unlf Pa:-;'St~llgIH'~ lowf_~I' l.hu.D aRY olber' J·oull~. 8}l('dul )"att~s 1-0 fnmilies moving iow

UU! ~rt'I\l l'urry Soullll )o',"'c Gralll !")isl.rid, ltllll for J.ulllbc!·IlICll'8 HUPI'Iic.<·
Fior aJl particnh,,'s. al'pl)' 10

1
1

J, :r8ENTIOE,
P.rz''V Harbor.

or,'
X. XcLli:NNAN, K. F. 8WITZER,
~ SauoeL MIdI..,,!.

C. BECK & CO., Penetanguishene.
CLORE PRINTINC OOMPANY, TORONTO.
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The Penetanguishene Hotel

An age of elegance
ln Penetanguishene's early period of industrial growth in

the latter stages of the 19th and early 20th centuries, the town
and t.he islands up the shore were a mecca for city dwellers
l'rom across North America.

Wealthy businessmen, artists, such as the Group of Seven
painters, and in sorne cases members of European royal
families came to fish, play and relax at one of the finest
resort. communities of the day.

The Grand Trunk Railway System served the town, and for
a time it was the end of the Hne, as ongoing passengers
Lransferred to cruise ships for further .trips up through t.he
Great Lakes.

But many stayed here for a holiday - from the Seagram
family that buill the distillery empire, La the Wright brothers,
the U.S. aviation pioneers.

And for many, the drawing card was The Penetanguishene,
billed as one of the very best resort hotels available.

Buill in 1889, it offered everything for the pampered guest
- l'rom manicured bowlïng and tennis lawns, to an orchestra
that played through the lunch hour.

Beforc burning in a catastrophic fire during World War l,
the m\'ners of the hotel, locatcd at the northeast end of Lown
where Penetanguishene Bay widens out, prided i-tself on the
"annual patronage of the best class of people," and stated as
their aim "ta provide the best first class hotel at the lowest
possible prices, consistent \Vith creditable maintenance."

The words come from a pamphleb published early in the
centul'Y by manager George Robinson, and !'lis service and
facililics, by ail accounts, Iived up la expectations.

The hotel boasted full electricity, steam radia tors ~nd

fireplaces. It was a main stop for the steamer Waubic on its
daily rullS to Parry Sound. And the fishing then was un­
beatable, l'rom right in front of the hotel.

The photo above, laken from the promotional brochure,
was loaned to the newspaper by Miss Robinson in Midland.

It was a tragedy for t.he area when The Penetanguishene,
like the Georgian Bay House, Palmer Houseand others later,
was destroyed by fire.

Theil' passing marked the end of the fi l'st glory days for
tourism on southern Georgian Bay.

reprinted from The Penctanguishene Citizen
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Penetanguishene's
early firefighters

Four men were involved in the ladder competition. They
would start by running with the ladder for a distance of l.wo
hose lengths to a rack which they would place the ladder up
against. While the ladder was swinging in mid-air towards
the rack a Iïrernan usually T. <GeorgelDubeau would
already be mounting il. Usually he would be haH way up the
ladder with the hose before the ladder touched the rack. On
reaching t.he top with the hose the fireman would knock down
the targeL For lop notch volunteer firefighters the whole
process ail look roughly 17 or 18 seconds according to
Dubeau.

The members of this carly Penetanguishene firefight.ers'
team from lefl to righ! were: Bert Dubeau, George Dion, ­
Spearn, Charlie Kaus, T. (George) Dubeau, Jake Parker,
Jack McL.aughlin, Kurt Spearn, George Robillard, Oliver
Marchildon, _. Desroches, Russel.. Joe Marchildon,
Jack O'Hearn, Alex Gendron and Ant.oine Charlebois.

This picture was Laken in front of where the town office,
which at that lime was the firehall, now slands. The liquor
store was located on the first floor of the high building 1.0 the
left. Just beyond that building was the old Bayview Hotel
which contained a corner st.ore and a beverage room on the
first floor, hotel bedrooms on the second floor, and on the top
floor, a concert hall. Today lhe building is occupied by the
Toronto Dominion Bank.

II. was a proud group of Penetanguishene volunteer
firefighters which Iined up for this pnoto in front of the
Penetanguishene firehal1 artel' winning in the hose race and
ladder competitions in Barrie 50 years ago. The year was
1916 or 17 according to Jumbo <Arthur) Dubeau, the driver of
the fire wagon.

This was an exceptionallY fast volunteer fire fighters unit.
In order 1.0 win t.he trophy and ladder in the front of the pic­
ture the Penetanguishene volunteer fire fighters had lo beat
out nine or ten other teams from towns such as Midland,
Collingwood and Barrie.

There were two main events in these volunteer fire fighters
competitions; the hose race and the ladder race. In each the
stress was On speed and aecuracy.

In the hose l'ace firefighters had to string out five lengths of
hose and knock down a targe!. Then the hoses had 1.0 be
brought back and split to create a Y so that one length of hose
with two ends could be Imwound to knock down two targets.
After that the hose would be l'un down the road, formed into
one section again and then strung out for five lengths 1.0
knock down a single target a second time. During practices
in town the Penetanguishene fire fighters often went through
the above routine in 45 seconds fiat according to Jumbo. At
regional competitions, with stranf{e hoses and strange
grounds they could usually work thé hoses in a Iittle better
than a minute and six seconds., .,
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The Firstbrook home

Penetanguishene's first hospital
Heallh care is a vital concern of any municipality. The first
hospital to serve the Pcnetanguishene-Midland area was the
Marine Hospital located in Sunnyside. BuHt in 1905 the
hospital had only 12 beds and served patients at the cost of 70
cenls per day. In 1912 Penetanguishene acquired its first
local hospital when the Harriett Street home of William
Firstbrook was converted into the Penetanguishene General

~O JI~":~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~=~~
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The
Penetanguishene

General Hospital

story

by ..\Ian Condren
The house that was lat.er to be the Old General Hospit.al was

buiH in the mid-I800's for H.H. Thompson. The building was the furnace at Urnes and not infrequently to throw on the odd
later sold t.o William Firstbrook. shovel full of coaI.

Just after the turn of the cenlury, Penet.anguishene as a The Lab consisted of a microscope and the few Ouids
community, had need of its own hospital. Prior to 1912 both required to do a blood count.
Penetanguishene and Midland were served by the Marine One small room was given over to the nursery. When the
Hospitallocatcd at Sunnyside. At that Ume, there was said to number of infants exceededl seven or eight, t.he exlra ones
be al considerable all101:lnt of feuding between the lwo towns. were placed on t.he O.R. table. Premature babies were kept.
This is thought t.o be one reason the people of in improvised incubalors. Orange crat.es were placed one on
Penetanguishene desired their own hospital. top of the ot.her, dJ:aped wilh a sheel, and a 40-watllight bulb

ln t.he early 1900'5 Penèt.anguishene was struck by a dangled inside for warmlh and light.
diphlheria epidemic which underlined lhe need of adequate Despite conditions Iike this, t.he Sisters quickly made
hospital services and accommodation. progress and the hospital's outstanding obligations were

Another influenttal factor assi~ting towarœ establishment paid.
of a hospital in Penetanguishene was the arrivaI on t.he scene To single out one man who is more responsible than ail the
of Dr. Howard Spohn, a medical school graduate. others in obtaining a first rat.e hospit.al for Penetanguishene

Wllen the Firstbrook home was offered for sale to a group in no way takcs away from the great assistance rendered by
of local businessmen to be used as a club, it. was decided that the others. And single out one man we must. Wit.houl the
the need for a hospit.al was great.er. The home wa:> purchased vision, planning, perserverance and courage of Monsignor
Nov~mber 30, 1910, for $4,000 (some sources say for $1) and Jean-Marie Caslex, none can say what. t.he hospital situation
was t.o be converted int.o a hospital lo service in Penetanguishene wouId be today.
Penetanguishene and the surrounding district. When, in 1942, the hospit.al was bankrupt., he boldly, against

The hospital was incorporated on April 14, 19111. Charles many opposite opinions, inaugurated a new arrangement. ..-
Beek, Peler Payette and John D. Roderick were the the coming of the Sisters.
Provisional Directors of the Corporation. Louis Gignac and He purchased the land where the PGH now stands and
Dr. P.H. Spohn were also active in the corporation. The donated it for the hospital.
corporate name of the hospilal was "The Penetanguishene On .July 6, 1953, workers st.arted to clear the vacant. lot
General Hospilal". where the present day hospital' now stands. Two weeks later,

The hospilal included a training school for nurses. The on Thursday, .July 16, the [irst sod' was turned by the Hon.
schoo! was c10sed in 1932 along with aU other nursing schools Pau\' Marlin and William A. Robinson, federal members of
acros~: the province. parliament, assisted by RI.. Rev. J.M. Castex.

The birth of triplets in the hospital on January 6, 1930, was On Sunday, July 25, 1954, t.he Hon. Louis O. Breit.haupt,
one extraordinary evenl. Born to Mrs. Lorne Noble were; then Lieutenant Governor of Ontario, performed the official
John, 6 lbs. 10 oz., Clarke, 5lbs. 4 oz. and Mae, 6 lbs. 8 oz. A opening ceremonies.
great deal of baby clothes were given to Mrs. Noble and the The first patient was Mrs. Mary O'Connor.
Kiwanis Club supplied hired help for a month and milk for The old hospital was sold t.o the County (for $1) t.o be used
three months. as a Home for the Aged, and lat.er torn down to make way for

On August 6, 1942, an agreement was reached with the additions to t.he Georgian Manor. The Penetanguishene
Grey Sisters of lhe Immaculat.e Conception of Pembroke General Hospital continues to serve Penetanguishene and the
Ontario allowing them 1.0 take over the bankrupt surrounding area today.
Penetanguishene General Hospital. The sisters have been Al the annual meeting of the hospital's board of directors in
with the P.G.H. ever since. Mareh 1975, Sis ter Joan Whalcn, the bospital's administrator

The hospital the sisters took over was not t.he most modern stressed, "optiminal care is an ideal and thus a challenge! In
one in existence. In addition to many other tasks, the nurse 1974, we moved closer to il, and may we continue this thrust
on night. duty (7 p.m. 1.07:30 a.m.) wasexpected to check on in 1975." reprinted from the PenetanguisheneCitizen
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Sorne historical data is contained in a book entitled "The
Fifteenth Annual Report upon the Common Goals, Prisons
and Reformatories of Ontario" which was published in the
year 1882. The report from the inspecl.or who visited
Penetanguishene reads in part as fo])ows:

"The old Barracks were transferred in 1855, and, having
been fitted up, were opened as a Reformatory for Boys in
~859. "

"The Province of Canada erected a centre building and
rear wing of eut stone, roofed with tin, also a workshop of
wood, enclosed by a board fence, on more elevated ground
near the barracks, the expenditure on account of .the same
being about $100,000 to 1867, when the confederatIon of the
Provinces took place, and the buildings were transferred to
the province of Ontario. The expenditure on account of ad­
ditional buildings and other improvements since then to 1882
being $98,435.34."

"In 1870 the old barracks, which were occupied by the
younger boys, was burnt, and the stone, uninjured by the fire,
was used in the construction of a second wing affording cell
accommodation for 72 boys, which was completed and oc­
cupied in 1873."

As mentioned earlier, Dr. Spohn was surgeon of the
reformatory, and the superintendent was Thos. McCrosson.
But by 1904 changing conditions resulted in the boys'
reformatory being pnased out, and the buildings became an
"Asylum for the Insane." An interesting switch occurred at
this time with Dr. Spohn becoming superintendent of the
Asylum, and Mr. McCrosson his assistant.

There was really no great change in the buildings from the
time it became an asylum until1933 when the first haH of Oak
Rid~e was built and opened.

The first patients to be housed at Oak Ridge ·came from
Guelph as had the nucleus for the attendant staff. The
patients also came by rail as far as the stove foundry and
were brought from there by Hvery rigs. One of the original
attendants has stated it was a bitter cold day.

A unique treatment centre
The size of Oak Ridge was doubled, and the additional

space opened in 1958. This provided for a capacity of 298
patients. Oak Ridge, as a maximum security treatment
centre, was completely unique for many years in that it was
the only one in Canada. Recently another has opened in
Montreal.

At the Regional Hospital a program of replacement and
rehabililation started in the 1960's. By 1967 the first of the new
construction was completed, and the two "retraining
apartment buildings," now named Bayfield and Brebeuf,
were opened. This was followed by the imposing seven-storey
lreatmenl building which has since been named Toanche. Il
opened in 1972.

More recently the original stone building was completely
renovated and is now known as the Administration Building.
n houses administration offices, workshops for patients,
occupational therapy, recreational facilities, library and
Community Services Team outpatient treatment fadlities.

Changes
In recent years both the Regional and Oak Ridge Divisions

have seen a sharp rise in admission rates. However, the
development of new and interesting treatment programs has
brought about a shortening of the patient's stay, and as a
result the actual patient population at any given moment is
somewhat lower than it had been previously.

Sorne of the changes in trea tment philosophy and emphasis
can be secn in the name changes which have taken place,
from Asylum, to Ontario Hospital, to Psychiatrie Hospital, to
Mental Health Centre.
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Historical data

by Vern Farrow

The

Centre
Health
Mental

Public Relations Ofricer,
Mental Health Centre.

The Mental Health Centre, Penetanguishene, and the Town
of Penetanguishene ha 'le alleast one common ground, in that
the first superintendellt of the hospital, and the first reeve of
the town were one and the same man.

Dr. Spohn was the first head of the town's governing
body when it was incorporated as a village one hundred yeal's
ago. And he was named superintendent of the "Asylum for
the Insane" when it opened in August of 1904.

A copy of the payroJÏ for the first. year showed !hat staff
commenced working at the Asylum on August l, of 1904, and
by the end of September the total number of employees had
risen to 34, including the superintendent.

At the lime he was Reeve of Penetanguishene, Dr. Spohn
was employed by the Province of Ontario as surgeon at the
Boys' Reformatory. The buildings in which il. was located,
are now the nucleus of the Mental Health Centre.

The 200 acre site had originally been chosen by John
Graves Simcoe, t.he first Lieutenant·Governor of Upper
Canada as a naval and military base to protect the upper
lakes against the Americans. The land was purcha~ed from
the Indians. By 1855 it was decided that a military base was
no longer required and it was transferred to the Government
of Upper Canada.



George
MeNamara

Howard
MeNama ra

Con Corbeau

Harold
MeNamara

Andrew
Bellehumeur

Bert Corbeau

Brian Orser
an olympie hopeful

photo ~y Jim Dalziel

Don Tannahill
- an established pro

Sports heroes - past and present
Penetanguishene has been blessed with outstanding

athletes lhroughout ils past. Thal tradition is eontinued today
in the persons of Don Tannahill and Brian Orser.

Tannahill. who is eurrently a professional hockey player
with the Minnesota Fighling Saints of the World Hockey
Association, broke into the National Hockey League with the
Vancouver Canucks before moving to the WHA.

In February 1975 at the tender age of 13, Brian Orser won
the gold medal in the Men's B Division in free skating at the
Canada Winter Games in Let.hbrige, Alberta.

Don Tannahill, an accomplished pro-hockey player and
Brian Orser, an olympie hopeful, are the finest modern day
examples of the great athletic tradition which the hockey
players shown on the right hand side of this page represent.

The three MeNamara brothers; George, Harold and
Howard, ail played on Stanley Cup leams prior to 1920. The
brothers played with a variety of teams during their big
league hockey careers which spanned the period 1908 ta 1917.
Ail three were members of the Toront.o Ont.arios team which
won the Stanley Cup in 1914.

Andrew Bellehumeur played for the :"{HL Montreal
Maroons during the 1932-33 season.

The Corbeau brothers, Iike the McNamaras, were mem­
bers of Stanley Cup teams.

Bert was a member of the Montreal Canadiens from 1915 to
1922. During his seven year stay with the Canadiens Bert was
a member of three Stanley Cup teams in 1916, 1917, and 1919.

Durin~ the 1907-08 season Con Corbeau played with a
Toronto team which challenged the Montreal Wanders for
the Stanley Cup. The Wanders won the sudden death game in
Montreal 6-4. A fellow teammate on the Toronto club was
Newsy Lalonde.

The Stanley Cup at this time was a challenge trophy for
which amateur and professional teams could compete.

During the 1913-14 seasol1 Con played with the Ontarios in
the National Hockey Association. The Ontarios, which at thal
lime had ail three of Penetanguishene's McNamara
brothers, won the Stanley Cup in 1914.

head shot photos courtesy of the Toronto Star
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Jean Thompson

The queen of the track
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Toronto Star photo

The joy of victory

.Jean Thompson, Canadian Champion in the 880 yards event,
is shown winning a heat in the 800 metres event for Canada in
the 1928 Olympie Games al Amslerdam, Holland. Jean
Thompson placed 4th in lhe finals in lhe 1928 Olympie Games,
which were lhe first 10 accept women athletcs in open
competition.

AN ADDRESS AND PRESENTATIO~ TU MISS .JF~AN

'THOMPSON ON HER SUCCESS IN }]AKING THE
OLYMPIC TEAM: JUl'\E 271h, 1928.

Wc, lhe Mayor and Council of the Town of
Penet.anguishene, representing as we do, the people of t.bis
municipalihy, do hereby extend to you, our very sincere
congratulations on your success in winning lhe 800 metTes
race, in t.he world's record lime of 2 minutes and 26 seconds,
at the Olympie lrials held last Saturday, at the Varsity
Stadium, Toronto, thereby gaining the right to represcnt
Canada al lhe Olympie games, 10 be heId al Amslerdam in
lhe near fulure, and we also lake this opportunity to wish you
every success in your endeavour to maint.ain Canada's
prestige and the world of sport, by winning the laurel wrcath,
emblematic of ail that is best in amaleur sport.

Il is no light task Ihal you are callcd upon to assume, for
you wiIr be in corn peli tion with the finest a thleles t.ha t lhe
world can producB. in a strange land, and bdorc a
cosmopolilan audience, but you will be fortifice! by the
knowledge that we, in Canada in general, and in
Penetanguishene in particular, will be thinking of you and
earnest.ly praying for your success.

If the knowledgc t.hat you have lhe very best wishes for
your weHare and suc cess (of ail who know you, either by
personal acquaintenance or by repute), will assist you in
your endeavour, you have it in the fullest measure, for your
unassuming manner has endeared you to ail.

Vour splendid example 10 the youth of Canada will he of
unlold benefit 10 our future generations, for you are teaching
them the cardinal virtues of self control and disciplrne, and
that physical and spiritual welfare go hand in hand.

Vou are helping to carry on a great tradition, for you are a
logical successor of those ancient Greeks who, over 700 years
before the birth of Christ, were perhaps, the first of mankind
to realize thc advantage of physical training, and that true
heauly can only exist in combination wilh a perfectly trained
body.

Vou have before you a very slrenuous time. Vour trip to
Halifax, to lake part in t.he Dominion Trials, in which we feel
certain that you will duplicate your triumphs of the meet in
Toronlo, will demand much of the short lime left at your
disposaI, ere you make your final departure for Europe. This
being the case, we have been compelled to make somewhat
hurried arrangements toward making a public presentation
of these expressions of the love and esteem of the people of
Penetanguishene, and we trust thal they will caH to your
mind, when far away, the home of your heart, lhe Iiltle town
of Penetanguishene.

W.S. Ego, Mayor,
E. Hayes

A. Quesnelle,
KIL Priee

L.M. Thompson,
W.H. Hewson. Clerk and p.rn.

Louis Gignac, Treasurer,
W.A. Dawson, Dep. Clerk.



Phil "the Babe" Marchildon

Peerless pitcher

froTn

Penetanguishene

Phil Marehildon's fame was at ils peak in 1948 when
MeLean's Magazine featured him on a lhree page spread in
their April issue. They ealled him lhe "Peerless pileher from
Penetanguishene" in recognition of t.he fact that in the 1940's
he was the best Canadian born pil.cher playing in big league
professional baseball in the United States.

In 194'1 Phil piled up an amazing 19 wins to go againsl nine
losses and was considered the best pitcher for the American
League Philadelphia Alhletics who had finished in firth place
that season.

And in Penetanguishene there was no doubt that. Mar­
childon, who eould eommand a salary of $15,000 for lhrowing
a baseball, was the best athlete the town had ever produced.

Phil "Babe" Marchildon first became a Canadian sports
sensation in 1942, aCter his strong right arm had roeketed him
from the bush leagues in Northern Ontario to Connie Mack's
Philadelphia Ath'letics, where he won 17 games as a 29-year­
old rookie.

However, the early 1940's was not the lime to be playing
baseball. Marehildon joined lhe Royal Canadian Air Foree
and was shot down over Germany on his 27 mission as a
gunncr.

Five years aCter the war, Màrchildon was back in
Philadelphia to be greeted by 35,000 fans - 10 limes the
number who usuaUy turned out for the hapless team. In the
nexl two years Marchildon won 13 and 19 games but his 19
game winning season was to be his last winning year in the
big leagues.

What doctors referred to as a delayed reaetion from his
war experiences finally eaught up with the "Babe" in 1948.
His major league career ended in a case of chronic bad
nervcs, loss of pitching cont.rol and consignment to a series of
ever-Iower minor league clubs.

Today. "Babe" Marchildon is a 60-year-old father of Iwo
who owns a house in Etobicoke and still works in the Toronto
hospital bed factory where he's been happily employed for
the past 15 years.

King of the mound
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'What's new about streaking? We've been doing it after our bean suppers for years!'
from lhe MidJand Times

Bylaw No. 6 - the legal streak
H's bylaw number 6 of the Municipal Council of the Cor- or her persan in the Village of Penetanguishene by washing

poration of the Village of Penelanguishene, soberly passed in any waters the shore or shores of which lie within the said
by the village council of the Year of Our Lord 1876. The date it village save as hereinafter mentioned - between the hours of
was initialed was February 22, by then-c1erk W.J. Keating. six o'clock in the morning and eight. o'c1ock in the evening,

H's still in force, and what the bylaw sets out to do is unless provided with and c10thed in a proper bathing dress
"preserve the Public MoraIs, and to restrain and punish the sufficient to prevent any indecent exposure of the persan,
persons herein mentioned (sic)." reserving nevertheless that portion Iying West of John Street

Hs scope ranges from the forbidden sale of Iiquor to a and East of Yeo."
"child apprentice or servant," to a ban by censorship of any Aside from the fact that sorne Vietorians covered up piano
"Iewd words, book pictures, plate drawing or other thing... " legs because they were thought offensive, this is a confusing
and, among other things, to outlawing illicit relationships section of the bylaw.
between a stud horse and mare "in any open or exposed Does "that portion lying West of John Street. .. " indicate
place in the village of Penetanguishene." h'

Along the way, the bylaw rulE'!s out gambling, houses of iIl- t at portlon of the person's body? That's one question a local
planner asked.

repute, drunkenness, fighting, vagrancy - and disturbing or And does the bylaw permit or ban nude swimming during
annoying "any meeting held for divine worship or for the daylight?
improvement or social and intelleetual entertainment of the The issue could come 10 a head this summer if the
inhabitants."

H also legalizes nude swimming. The original streak. streaking fad continues, and the local constabulary runs in
sorne slow-footed and underc1ad sunbather.And if this seems out of character in Victorian Canada, that

may expIa in the confusion surrounding just what that section But the village fathers obviously feU nudHy was a minor
of the bylaw means. problem compared to the demon rum. That section leads off

Various experts in jargon from both the town office and the with the following thundering definition:
area planning board came up with differing opinions. "That if any vagrant mendicant drunk and 'disorderly or
Lawyers were not consulted, however, so we'lI simply print other persan shall be found offending against tlle provisions
the excerpt and see what readers make of H. of lhis Bylaw... " the penalty is the town lock-up.

Article six reads as follows: Shiver.
"That no person shaH openly bathe or indecently expose his by JÏln Park Reprinted from the Pelletanguishene Citizen
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